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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1999-043 AR-1 Form requires signature 
1 message

Trey James <lclanduse@esrta.com> Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 9:51 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Tim;

Sorry I double checked the address, filled it out and scanned it yesterday, just forgot to actually send it. A�ached is
the rest of the address. Do I need to send this hard copy as well?

Thanks,

Trey James

Lincoln County Land Use

P.O. Box 39

Hugo, CO  80821

Office: (719) 743-2337

Fax: (719) 743-2815

lclanduse@lincolncountyco.us

 

 

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:12 AM 
To: Trey James <lclanduse@esrta.com> 
Subject: Re: M-1999-043 AR-1 Form requires signature

 

Trey,

 

Sorry, I was just getting Nelda Witt's address and discovered there is no state (assumed Colorado) or zip code and
google maps can't find it.  Can you double check the address and send me yet another signed version of page 2?

 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
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P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  www.mining.state.co.us

 

On Tue, Jun 26, 2018 at 10:33 AM, Trey James <lclanduse@esrta.com> wrote:

Tim,

Sorry I missed your call. I signed it and here it is. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Trey James

Lincoln County Land Use

P.O. Box 39

Hugo, CO  80821

Office: (719) 743-2337

Fax: (719) 743-2815

lclanduse@lincolncountyco.us

 

 

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:04 AM 
To: Trey James <lclanduse@esrta.com> 
Subject: M-1999-043 AR-1 Form requires signature

 

Trey,

 

I'll call in a minute in case you have questions, but please sign the attached, scan it and return it to me via email and
we can get this started.

 

Thanks. 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
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